

From: "Elise Campbell" <ecampbell@emmconsulting.com.au>
Sent: Mon, 10 Nov 2025 16:39:05 +1000
To: "Development Assessment" <developmentassessment@townsville.qld.gov.au>
Subject: Elise Campbell shared the folder "MCU25 0060 Information Request response - 128 Manton Quarry Road CALCIUM" with you
Categories: Sam

-->



Elise Campbell shared a folder with you

-->

Good afternoon

Please see link to the completed response and supporting materials to MCU25 0060 - Letter - Information Request - 128 Manton Quarry Road CALCIUM.

As per Section 13.2 of the Development Assessment Rules 2017 this transmittal constitutes a full response to all of the information requested. The responses are intended to provide sufficient information to facilitate assessment and approval of MCU25/0060.

Kindly
Elise



MCU25 0060 Information Request response - 128 Manton Quarry Road
CALCIUM



This link only works for the direct recipients of this message.

Open

This email is generated through EMM Consulting's use of Microsoft 365 and may contain content that is controlled by EMM Consulting.